
         

 

 

PAL-MAR 
WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 

 

 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

FEBRUARY 6, 2025 
9:30 A.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.palmarwcd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 
AGENDA 

PAL MAR WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 
Martin County Commission Chambers 

Administrative Center 
2401 SE Monterey Road 

Stuart, FL 34996 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

February 6, 2025 
9:30 a.m. 

 
A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication.............................................................................................................................Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions, Deletions, or Modifications to Agenda 

E. Approval of Minutes 

1. November 7, 2024 Regular Board Meeting……………………………………………...............Page 3 

F. Old Business 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2025-01 – Establishing a Committee for Selection of 
Professional Surveying…………………………………………………………………………...Page 7 

G. New Business 

1. Consider Approval of Mowing Proposal…………………………………………………………Page 8 

2. Land Exchange Settlement Presentation………………………………………………………….Page 9 

H. Status Report 

1. Legal – Status Report 

2. Engineer – Status Report 

3. District Manager – Status Report 

4. Field Maintenance – Status Report 

5. Security – Status Report………………………………………………………………………….Page 10 

I. Administrative Matters 

1. Financial Report………………………………………………………………………………….Page 11 

2. Consider Invoices………………………………………………………………………………...Page 12 

J. Landowner Items 

K. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

L. Board Member Comments 

M. Adjourn 



Page 1



Page 2



PAL MAR WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

November 7, 2024 

 1

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Vice Chair George Stokus called the November 7, 2024, Regular Board Meeting of the 
Pal Mar Water Control District to order at 9:32 a.m. in the Martin County Commission 
Chambers, 2401 SE Monterey Road, Stuart, Florida 34996.  
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
District Manager Andrew Karmeris offered Proof of Publication which showed that 
notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been published in The Palm Beach Post and in 
The Stuart News on 9/24/2024, as legally required. 
 
C. ESTABLISH QUORUM 
 
A quorum was established with the following attendees: 
 
Commissioner Maria Marino  Absent 
Commissioner Sarah Heard Present 
George Stokus Present 
Kevin Cutting Present 
Gene Whiting Present 
 
Also, in attendance were staff members:  
  
District Manager Andrew Karmeris Special District Services, Inc 
General Counsel Ruth Holmes Torcivia, Donlon, Goddeau & Rubin, P.A.  
TJ Mansell TJ Mansell Land Management 
 
Also, in attendance were several landowners and members of the public.  
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda.  
 
E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 1.  September 5, 2024, Regular Board Meeting 
 
The September 5, 2024, Regular Board Meeting minutes were presented.  
 
A motion was then made by Commissioner Heard, with a second from Mr. Whiting, to 
approve the minutes as amended.  The motion carried 4-0. 

 

Page 3



PAL MAR WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

November 7, 2024 

 2

F. OLD BUSINESS 
 
There were no old business items to come before the board.  
 
G. NEW BUSINESS 
 

1.   Consider Selection of Professional for Surveying Services 
 
Mr. Stokus stated that Commissioner Marino would like to present for this agenda item 
and Mr. Karmeris informed the Board that Mr. Higgins was not present and has not had a 
chance to review this item as he was in an accident.   
 
There was a motion by Commissioner Heard, seconded by Mr. Cutting, to move this 
item to the next meeting’s agenda. That motion passed 4-0. 
 
 

2. Consider Resolution No. 2024-06 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2023/2024 
Amended Budget 

 
Mr. Karmeris presented the amended budget and explained the process to the Board.    
 
There was a motion by Commissioner Heard, seconded by Mr. Whiting approving 
Resolution No. 2024-06 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Amended Budget. That 
motion passed 4-0. 
 
H. STATUS REPORT 
 

1.   Legal – Status Report 
 
Ms. Holmes addressed the request from the Board on whether the District has an 
obligation to repair washouts that occur on district owned property.  Ms. Holmes stated 
that the short answer is yes so long as the benefit is not for one or two property owners 
only. A determination would have to be made on whether the repair would serve a public 
purpose or just to one or two property owners.  It would need to be reviewed on a case-
by-case basis. Mr. Cutting asked if the District was obliged to protect those private 
properties from misuse in any way such as notifications, signage, etc.  Ms. Holmes stated 
that the district was not obligated.  
 
Ms. Holmes also mentioned that the deadline for the 4-hour ethics training requirement is 
December 31st.  
 
 
 

Page 4



PAL MAR WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

November 7, 2024 

 3

2. Engineer – Status Report 
 
There was no engineer report today.  

3. District Manager – Status Report 
 
There was no report today.  
 

4. Field Maintenance – Status Report 
 
Mr. Mansell went over the photos he presented to the Board and discussed a few 
washouts.  He also discussed the aftermath of the hurricanes that went through the area.  
He stated that he has been doing a lot of cutting and tree trimming out in the area.  
Commissioner Heard asked if it was quiet out there now that everything is so wet.  Mr. 
Mansell said he hasn’t seen many people, but it is hunting season now.  Mr. Cutting 
asked how the general wear and tear on the canal is.  Mr. Mansell said just some 
washouts.  Mr. Cutting asked what he does with debris once he cuts it, Mr. Mansell said 
he just gets it off the pathways but does not haul it off.  
 

5. Security – Status Report 
 
Mr. Hudson was not present today but will be at the January meeting to present his 
report.  
 
I. AUDITOR SELECTION COMMITTEE 
 
Mr. Karmeris presented staff’s rationale and recommendation to select the current auditor 
Grau and Associates.    
 
A motion was then made by Commissioner Heard, with a second from Mr. Whiting, 
adopting staff’s rankings with Grau and Associates as the top ranked respondent.  The 
motion carried 4-0. 
 
A motion was then made by Commissioner Heard, with a second from Mr. Cutting, to 
select Grau and Associates as the auditor for Fiscal Years 2024, 2025, 2026 with an 
option for two additional years.  The motion carried 4-0. 
 
 
J. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 

a. Financial Report 
 
Mr. Karmeris pointed out the financial report in the Board book. There was no action 
required.  

Page 5



PAL MAR WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

November 7, 2024 

 4

 
b. Consider Invoices 

 
Mr. Karmeris presented the invoices in the book. The invoices were then approved, as 
presented, on a motion made by Commissioner Heard, seconded by Mr. Whiting, and the 
motion carried 4-0. 
 
K. LANDOWNER ITEMS 
 
There were no landowner items.  
 
L. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public.  
 
M. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
Commissioner Heard informed the Board of a settlement Martin County is close to 
approving that involves some land in PalMar WCD.  The Board asked that staff contact 
John Maehl to give a presentation for the next PalMar WCD meeting.  
 
Mr. Cutting mentioned a realtor’s ad that he came across suggesting mitigation for 
development being allowed for land within PalMar WCD.  A brief discussion ensued on 
the counties’ wetland mitigation allowances. 
 
The Board discussed the December meeting date and whether to hold that meeting.   The 
Board agreed that at this time they plan to hold the December meeting.  
 
 
N. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, at 10:01 am the meeting was 
adjourned by Mr. Stokus. 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________ ________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chair/Vice-Chair 

 

Page 6



CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 2025-01 
ESTABLISHING A COMMITTEE FOR 

SELECTION OF PROFESSIONAL 
SURVEYING 

 
TO BE DISTRIBUTED 

UNDER SEPARATE COVER 

Page 7



SSOUTH FLORIDA BUSHOG SERVICE, INC
9437 Spanish Moss Rd W
Lake Worth, FL  33467 US
+1 5614327799
9584@comcast.net

AADDRESS
Michael McElligott
Special District Services, Inc.
2501A Burns Road
Palm Beach Gardens, Fl  33410

EEstimate 1109

DDATE 01/07/2025 

 

DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

SDS Ditch Bank 
Mowing

This project is for the works of Palmar 
Drainage District. 
Cutting flats, canal banks and any 
intruding brush on easements (holly trees 
to be cut with ditch bank mower).
Equipment will be 2-3 batwings and one 
ditch bank mower.

1 39,500.00 39,500.00

TOTAL $39,500.00

Accepted By Accepted Date

Page 8



LAND EXCHANGE SETTLEMENT PRESENTATION 
 

TO BE DISTRIBUTED 
UNDER SEPARATE COVER 

Page 9



SECURITY – STATUS REPORT 
 

TO BE DISTRIBUTED 
UNDER SEPARATE COVER 

Page 10



Page 11



 1:33 PM
 01/24/25
 Accrual Basis

 Pal Mar Water Control District
 Custom Transaction Detail Report
 December 19, 2024 through January 24, 2025

Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit

Legal Fees

Torcivia, Donlon, Goddeau & Rubin, P.A.

Bill 12/31/2024 23038 Torcivia, Donlon, Goddeau & Rubin, P.A. Inv# 23038 Professional Services Dec 2024 5,640.00

Bill Pmt -Check 01/01/2025 2002 Torcivia, Donlon, Goddeau & Rubin, P.A. Inv# 22925 Professional Services Nov 2024 3,600.00

Total Torcivia, Donlon, Goddeau & Rubin, P.A. 3,600.00 5,640.00

Engineer Fees

Higgins Engineering, Inc.

Bill 12/30/2024 08-20-02 Higgins Engineering, Inc. Inv #08-20-05 Engineer Services Dec 2024 945.00

Bill Pmt -Check 01/01/2025 1999 Higgins Engineering, Inc. Inv #08-20-05 Engineer Services Dec 2024 945.00

Total Higgins Engineering, Inc. 945.00 945.00

Management Fees

Special District Services, Inc.

Bill 12/31/2024 2024-1806 Special District Services, Inc. Management Fees Dec 2024 3,759.74

Bill Pmt -Check 01/01/2025 2000 Special District Services, Inc. Management Fees Dec 2024 3,759.74

Total Special District Services, Inc. 3,759.74 3,759.74

Misc

Gannett Florida LocaliQ

Bill Pmt -Check 01/01/2025 1998 Gannett Florida LocaliQ 2,074.36

Total Gannett Florida LocaliQ 2,074.36 0.00

Martin County Property Appraiser

Bill 01/10/2025 2025 Tax Roll Martin County Property Appraiser Assessment Levy Tax Roll 2025 1,584.95

Total Martin County Property Appraiser 0.00 1,584.95

T.J Mansell Land Management, LLC

Bill 12/31/2024 210917 T.J Mansell Land Management, LLC Inv# 210917 Dec 2024 Supervision of Field Maint 2,405.00

Bill Pmt -Check 01/01/2025 2001 T.J Mansell Land Management, LLC Inv# 210917 Dec 2024 Supervision of Field Maint 2,405.00

Total T.J Mansell Land Management, LLC 2,405.00 2,405.00
TOTAL 12,784.10 14,334.69

 Page 1 of 1Page 12


	Pal-Mar Water Control District - February 6, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	November 7, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Consider Resolution No. 2025-01 – Establishing a Committee for Selection of
Professional Surveying
	Consider Approval of Mowing Proposal
	Land Exchange Settlement Presentation
	Security – Status Report
	Financial Report
	Consider Invoices




